v~
frd
v fo}—ltw.g

l2/zay




Sheplak, Scott

From: Koerner, Jeff
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2002 9:02 AM
To: Rob Kalch (E-mail)
Cc: _S,h,eplak,,,Scott;,l_inero, Alvaro
Subject: ITECO Baysidel,-’ Exempt Boiler Notice
‘ T f/—/f ‘‘‘‘‘ B
Rob, T T

| spoke briefly with Scott Sheplak fhis morning about this issue. It appears that the temporary, 7 MMBtu/hr boiler could be
exempt in accordance with Rule 62-210.300(3)(a)2., FAC., provided:

The boiler does not burn more than 150 MMscf of gas itself;
All boilers at the plant that are exempt due to this rule and the following Rule 62-210.300(3)(a)3., FAC (one or more
boilers < 10 MMBtu) do not collectively burn more than 375 MMscf of natural gas; and

e The boiler is not subject to Acid Rain provision, NSPS or NESHAP requirements.

Note that the natural gas consumption leve! would be prorated if other fuels are also burned. Also, the NSPS Subpart Dc
only applies to boilers > 10 MMBtu/hour. So, with proper record keeping, it looks like the small, temporary boiler could
meet the exemption criteria.

~ Thanks!

Jeff Koerner
New Source Review Section
850/921-9536



Sheplak, Scott

From: Sheplak, Scott

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2002 8:41 AM

To: 'Robert Kalch'

Subject: RE: TEC, Bayside Power Station - Package Boiler Notification

We have looked at it and their package boiler request is ok w/ us.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sheplak, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2002 4:08 PM

To: 'Robert Kalch'

Subject: RE: TEC, Bayside Power Station - Package Boiler Notification

I'm handling the Gannon plant for now. I have not seen the "temporary package boiler’
request. can you fax it to me?

————— Original Message-----

From: Robert Kalch [mailto:kalch@epchc.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2002 11:32 AM

To: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: TEC, Bayside Power Station - Package Boiler Notification

Mr. Sheplak,

Just wanted to touch base with you to let you know that EPC staff agrees that the
temporary package boiler which TEC intends to locate at the Bayside Power Station could be
considered exempt and we have no questions concerning the boiler. Our only request is that
TEC notify EPC staff when the package boiler unit is located onsite and when it is
removed.

By the way, who is handling the TEC request to truck coal into the Gannon Station (letter
dated 10/25/02)7?

Sincerely,
Rob Kalch
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October 17, 2002 et 2% 2002
Mr. Al Linero, P.E. FHC Via FedEx
Acting Bureau Chief EPC O EQMT Abrbill No. 7919 6153 7457

Florida Department of Environmental PreteetighAN ALz
111 South Magnolia Drive, Suite 4
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

Re: Tampa Electric Compamny
Bayside Power Station
Project No. 0570040-015-AC
Air Permit No. PSD-FL-301A
Permiiting Exemption

Dear Mr. Linero:

Tampa Electric Company (TEC) would like to courtesy notify the Florida Department of Eavironmen
Protection (FDEP) that a temporary package boiler will be utilized on-site at the Bayside Power Stati¢n.
Bayside Upits 1 and 2 are under construction and the package boiler will be used to provide steam for
cleaning of steam pipes and associated equipment in preparatxon for the startup of Bayside Units 1 and|2.
The temporary boiler will have a maximum heat input capacity of 7 MMBtu per hour with a fuel us
rate of approximately 50 gallons per hour of 0.05 percent sulfur, No.2 fuel oil, Based on a conversatipn
between FDEP staff and TEC staff, TEC believes that this package boiler is categorically exempt fr¢m

permitting by FDEP Rule 62-210.300(3)(a) 2. F.A.C.

“2. Any individual fossil fuel steam generator and hot water generating unit with a rated heat input
equaling 100 million BTU per hour or less and burning annually no more than 150 million standard cubjc
feet of natural £as Or 0o more than one million gallons of propane or no more than one million gallons df
fuel oil containing no more than 0.05 percent sulfur, or an equivalent prorated amount if multiple fuels
used, provided:

a. The total annual fuel consumption for all units exempted by subparagraphs 62-210.300(3)(a)2.
and 3., F.A.C,, at a facility does not exceed 375 million standard cubic feet of natura] gas or 2.5
million gallons of propane or 2.5 million gallons of fuel oil containing no more than 0.05 pexcent
sulfur, or an equivalent prorated amount if multiple fuels are used and;

b. The unit is not subject to the Federal Acid Rain Program or any standard or requirement und
42 U.8.C, section 7411 or7412.”

There are no other fossil fuel steam generators and hot water generating units located at the Bay:id';
Generating Station that are exempted by subparagraphs 62-210.300(3)(2)2. and 3., F.A.C. The tempo

boiler will not produce electricity and therefore is not subject to the Federal Acid Rain Program, New
Source Performance Standards, or National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollution.

TAMPA ELECTRIO OOMRANY
P D.BOX 111 TAMPA, FL 33601-8111 (B135) 22844111

. ’ CUBTOMER SERVICE:
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY HILLEBOROUGBH COUNTY (8813} 22340800
HTTP/WWW.TAMPRAELECTRIC.COM OUTSIDE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1| (BBB) Z223-0180L0
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Mt. Al Linero
October 17, 2002
Page 2 of 2

The package boiler will réumin an-site for approximately five (5) weeks. If it is the FDEP’s opinion that
permitting is required or if you have any questions, please call Dru Latchman or me at (813) 641-5034.
TEC appreciates your cooperation in this matter.

Laura R. Crouch

Manager Air Programs
Environmental Affairs

Sincerely,

EA/bmar/DNL134

ce: Mr. Scott Sheplak (FDEP)
4 Enadlish \Wfopdesd (BPCHC) ¢

Mr. Jerry Kissel (FDEP)
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October 11, 2002 ﬁ ocT 112

Aoting Do G PG of HC  ViaFedEx

Acting Bureau Chief ME
Florida Department of Environmental Protection AIR MANAGE

111 South Magnolia Drive, Suite 4 .
‘fallahassee, FL, 32301

Wbl" No. 7901 0888 6579

Re: Tampa Electric Company
Bayside Power Station -

Project No. 0570040-015-AC
Air Permit No. PSD-FL-301A
Permitting Exemption

Dear Mr. Linero:

Tatmpa Electric Company (TEC) would like to courtesy notify the Florida Department of Environmental Protectipn
(FDEP) that a temporary package boiler wilf be utilized on-site at Bayside Power Station. Bayside Unit 1 and 2
under construction and the package boiler will be used to heat water for the cleaning of steam pipes and associated
equipment in preparation for the startup of Bayside Unit 1 and 2. The package boiler will have a maxirnum of 600
horsepower. This is will have a maximum heat input capacity of 1.5 MMBtu per hour with & fuel usage of 70 gall
per hour of 0.5 percent sulfu, No.2 fisel oil. TEC believes that this package boiler is exempt from permitting under
FDEP categorical exemption in the regulations-62-210.300(3)(a)1. F.A.C.

* One or more fossil fuel steam generators and hot water generating units located within a single facili

burning annually no more than 145,000 gallons of fuel oil containing no more than 1.0 percent sulfur,
ne more than 290,000 gallons of fuel oil canlaining ne mare than 0.5 percent sulfur, or an equival
prorated amount of fuel oil if multiple fuels are used, provided nome of the generators or hot wa
generating units is subject to the Federal Acid Rain Program or any stondard or requirement under {2

US.C. section 7411 or 7412."
The packagé boiler will be brought on-site for Bayside Unit 1 in October and will remain on-gite for a duration pf
approxitnately five (5) weeks. TEC requests FDEP confirmation of this exemption from permitting. TEC
appreciates your cooperation in this matter and if you have any questions, please call me at (813) 641-5034.
Sincerely,
Laura R. Crouch
Manager Air Programs
Environmental Affairs

EA/bmr/DNLI133

cC.

TAMPA ELECTRIC BOMPANY

R O 8aX 111 TAMPA, FL 33601-0111 ' (g13) 335'1“11

CUSTOMER BERYICE:
AM EQUAL DFPORTUNITY COMPANY HILLSBORQWEH GOUNTY (813) 223-0800
HTTPU//WWW.TAMPAELEGCTRIG.COM . OUTSBIDE HILLEAOROUBH COUNTY 1 (88a) 223-0800




